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13 Beptember . YTl

MEMORANDUM FOR: | | STATINTL
THROUGH : Chief, Benefits and Services Division
SUBJECT : Insurance Branch History

1. ¥nclosed herewith i1s the draft of the subject
history with editorial comment and suggestions by the Suppors
B8ervices Historlical Officer. A copy of his mesorandum is
alsc attached.

2. From| | comments this project seems to be
approaching the stage when it could be approved by the Historical
Staff for publicatiom.

3. 1 agree with| | that the paper can stand on
its ovm and merit separate publication. Please rework the paper

along the lines suggested by| | and return it to him
through me as soon as possible. . :

STATINTL

Historieal Officer
Office of Perscmnel

Distribution:
Orig & 1 - Addressec
1 - ¢/BSD
2 - Review Staff

OP/RS[  Jiek (13 September 1971)

Approved For Release 2002/05/01 : CIA-RDP81-00314R000600210003-5

ADMINISTRATIVE - INTERNAL USE ONLY



Approved For Release 2002/05/01 : CIA-RDP81-00314R000600210003-5

History of the Insurance Branch

Chisf, Review Staff
626 ¢ of C 3465 3 March 1972

SSHO

203 Key Building Attached is the redrafted
bistory of the Insurance Branch/OP
for your review.

STATINTL
QP Historical Officer
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Remarks:

Attached is the redrafted history of the
Insurance Branch incorporating suggestions
made on the previous draft.
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